

30th November 2020



Mr. Rick King
Elite Electronic Engineering Inc
1516 Centre Circle Downers Grove
Illinois 60515-1082
United States of America

Dear Rick,

Subject: TCB Services on a 100W Base Station Transceiver (Tx 762-776 & 850-870 / Rx 794-824 MHz)

As per Elite Quotation EE2005123-1 please carry out FCC (C2PC) to add Wideband Analogue, DMR and FFSK1200 to the existing Grant / Certification for our Digital Base Station transceiver:

- FCC ID: CASTBCK4B

Best Regards,

A handwritten signature in purple ink, appearing to read "Brian Emmett", with a horizontal line underneath.

Brian Emmett
Standards and Compliance Manager